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ADDENDUM - 1 
 
 
 
Date: September 4, 2012 
 
Bid Number: FAC130778-12 
 
Bid Title: Alumni Village Demolition ITB 
 
 
 
Question #1: I am writing to request a copy of the sign-in sheet from the pre-bid 

meeting or a plan holders list for the project. 
 
Answer #1: The mandatory pre-bid site visit sign-in sheet is attached as part of 

this Addendum. 
 
 
Question #2: Please provide the estimated cost budget and bidders list for the 

Alumni Village Demolition project.  
 
Answer #2: There is no estimated cost budget for this project.  The mandatory 

pre-bid site visit sign-in sheet is attached as part of this Addendum. 
 
 
Question #3: Due to hurricane Isaac, and in the event we are not able to attend the 

Pre-Bid on the 30th which is this Thursday, we may be exempt from 
this requirement, or if the pre-bid will be set for a later date.  

 
Answer #3: The pre-bid site visit will remain mandatory as specified in the ITB 

document.  No alternate or later date will be scheduled. 
 
 
Question #4: We have downloaded the bid package, which consists of 25 pages, but 

wondering if there are any accompany drawings of the existing 
building?  

 
Answer #4: Building drawings were provided to potential bidders at the 

mandatory pre-bid site visit. 
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Question #5: Will the selected firm required to be bonded?  
 
Answer #5: A performance bond will be required if the bid price exceeds 

$100,000. 
 
 
Question #6: What address should the bid be delivered to?  
 
Answer #6: Bids should be sent to Facilities Purchasing Department, 969 

Learning Way, 107A Mendenhall Building A, Tallahassee, Florida, 
32306.  Please ignore the delivery address identified in section 1.3 of 
ITB Sealed Bid-Terms and Conditions. 

 
 
Question #7: How many units are in each building?  
 
Answer #7: Building 171 – 16 units  

Building 172 – 16 units   
Building 173 – 10 units  
Building 174 – 12 units  
Building 176 – 16 units  
Building 178 – 12 units 

 
 
Question #8: What is the square footage of each unit?  
 
Answer #8: Building 171 – 6,924 GSF  

Building 172 – 7,934 GSF   
Building 173 – 9,650 GSF  
Building 174 – 5,656 GSF  
Building 176 – 7,935 GSF  
Building 178 – 5,204 GSF  

 
 
Question #9: How many units are being demolished?  
 
Answer #9: There are a total of six (6) units.  The units are 171, 172, 173, 174, 

176, and 178.  Unit 174 was not indicated on the ITB but will be part 
of project as indicated at the pre-bid site visit.  

 
 
Note: ALL ADDENDUM MUST BE IN YOUR BID PACKAGE 
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